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Memorandum

To: Heritage Wind, LLC
From: Justin Zoladz
Date: October 30, 2017

Re: 2017 Spring Migratory Raptor Survey Results

1 Project Description

Heritage Wind, LLC (Heritage) is developing the Heritage Wind Project (Project) in the town of
Barre, Orleans County, New York (Figure 1-1). The proposed Project would generate up to 200
megawatts (MW) of electricity from approximately 67 wind turbine generators (WTGs) and
include access roads, underground electrical collection lines, a substation, permanent
meteorological towers, and a temporary construction staging area. The Project Area includes an
airport setback area where turbines are unlikely to be installed.

As part of a larger study effort for the Project, spring migratory raptor surveys were conducted
from March through May 2017, in accordance with the agency-approved study plan (4Avian and
Bat Study Plan for the Proposed Heritage Wind Project, Orleans County, New York [Study Plan
Ecology and Environment, Inc. (E & E) 2017]). The Study Plan outlined recommended studies
to be performed within the Project area per New York State Department of Environmental
Conservation (NYSDEC) Guidelines for Conducting Bird and Bat Studies at Commercial Wind
Energy Projects (Guidelines; NYSDEC 2016) and the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS)
Eagle Conservation Plan Guidance, Module 1 — Land-based Wind Energy, Version 2 (ECPG
[April 2013]).

The methodology and results of the spring migratory raptor survey effort are summarized in this
memorandum.
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